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Shawna Senko

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Shawna Senko; Crystal Card

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 130194-WS (Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc.)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This liling was attached 1o the correspondence lile in crror. It needs to be reliled as a separate document in the
case lile as correspondence [rom Lakeside Waterworks requesting an extension ol time and waiver of the
statutory tme frame to proceess the stall assisted rate case. I vou have any questions, give me a call,

Thanks.

Melinda Watts
L13-6952

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 S:11 AM

To: Michael Barrett; Charles Murphy; Stan Rieger; Lydia Roberts; Intesar Terkawi; Melinda Watts
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 130194-WS (Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc.)

DOCKET TITLE = Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Shangri-La by the
Lake Utilities, Inc.

UTILITY NAME = Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [CLK note:
Subsequent correspondence from consumers will be appended to this document.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file:/[L\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\13\05388-13

Document ID = 05388-13
Document Filed 09/11/13

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)
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